Janice Chia

From: Yolande Yorke

Sent: Tuesday, 18 November 2014 4:50 PM

To: Heidi Carr :

Subject: Fwd:NP_Sch3(2)(1)(b)

Attachments: Stillbirths - Health Response to Additional Queries - Uncleared.doc; ATTC0001.htm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: - Flagged

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Good afternoon Yolande — Please find attached draft r\esponses to the additional queries raised in
your email of 11 November 2014. Unfortunately it doesn’t appear that the relevant area has
provided feedback

You will be notified when the responses in the attached email have been cleared as the Health
endorsed response. '

Kind regards

Cheryl Brennan

Cabinet and Parliamentary Services
Department of Health

Ph: 3234 1337

From: Yolande Yorke [mailto:Yolande.Yorke@justice.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 November 2014 11:44 AM

To: CLLO

Cc: Heidi Carr

Subject: RE:

That is correct Cheryl ~ | was just seeing how it was going and that we will receive it today

From: CLLO [mailto:CLLO@health.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 November 2014 11:40 AM
To: Yolande Yorke

Cc: Cheryl Gee

Subject: RE:

-Good morning Yolande — Our records state that we received an extension until COB today. Based on

that advice we had requested a response from the relevant area within the Department by 4pm
today. t will chase them up now to see if we can get it earlier.

| apologise for any inconvenience.

RTI 150869 - Fe02 - Page 207



Kind regards

Cheryl Brennan _
Cahinet and Parliamentary Services
Department of Health

Ph: 3234 1337

From: Yclande Yorke [mailto: Yolande.Yorke@justice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 November 2014 11:34 AM

To: Cheryl Gee

Cc: CLLO; Heidi Carr

Subject: NP_Sch3(2)(1)(b)

Hi Cheryl,

| am keen to receive the feedback from Health Could you please
provide me with an update on its status?

THanks
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s)
it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use,
review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate
authority. '

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake,
please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from
your computer system network. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or
destroyed by the mistake,

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice |
and Attorney-General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by

computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost; if you receive it and you are
not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly

prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it,
may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.
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If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are
asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175
or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer
system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email; you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s)
that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this
email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain
malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if
any person’s computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information,
harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may
occur as a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated-atherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views
of the Queensland Government. ) ’
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
authority.

If you are not the intended addressee andthis message has been sent to you by mistake,
please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from
your computer system network. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or
destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice
and Attorney-General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by

computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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